



## Anne Wyatt BA (Hons)

---

### Project Manager

Anne did her undergraduate work in business studies and is one of URBED's project managers. Most recently she has managed the development of a masterplan for the sustainable growth of the City of Ely on behalf of East Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambridgeshire Horizons and Cambridgeshire County Council. She undertook the trader's survey and family focus group for *Sustaining Northcote Road as a Special Place* for Wandsworth Council. Anne also manages the TEN Group, which is a group of senior local authority officers in London who come together to share experience and exchange knowledge on achieving urban renaissance through meetings and study tours. Anne is currently managing a project to develop a shared vision for Ipswich with Ipswich Central the town's BID.

Anne manages events for the London office. She has organised many successful symposia and recently organised an event to launch URBED's report for the Joseph Rowntree Foundation *Regeneration in European Cities: making connections* at the Local Government Association. Anne also provides reporting and facilitation support with particular expertise in working with young people, examples include four community consultation workshops in Gateshead, Haringey, Leicester and Sheffield as part of the *Business-Led Regeneration* project for the DTI and ODPM, and a youth workshop in Stroud for *Stroud Town Centre Evening Economy Action Plan*. Anne has played a major role in developing URBED's 'looking and learning' process which has included organising study tours to Germany and the Netherlands and successful schemes in the UK for the Cambridgeshire Quality Charter for Growth Initiative and is now managing the third phase of the initiative. She has recently organised study tours to Berlin and Belfast for senior local authority officers, to Amersfoort and Freiburg for the University of Cambridge and has helped the Town and Country Planning Association to organise a study tour to new towns and urban extensions in the Netherlands for the Government's Eco-Towns shortlist.

### EDUCATION

1998 - 2001 BA (Hons) Business and Film and Television Studies, University of Surrey, Roehampton

Sept 1999 – Feb 2000 Noordelijke Hogeschool, Leeuwarden, *The Netherlands* (ERASMUS Business Programme)

### POSITIONS

August 2003 – Current position **Project Manager** URBED (Urban and Economic Development Group), 26 Gray's Inn Road, London

February 2002 – August 2003 **Administrator** HPD Software, Putney, London